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To whom it may concern Date 28 October 2025 

Enquiries Kim Hughes 
 

E-mail address Hughesk@eskom.co.za 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Request for Enquiry Number E1979GXPOU 

Description  PROVISION OF STANDBY WELDING SERVICES FOR WATERWAYS OUTAGES AT DRAKENSBREG, 
INGULA AND PALMIET PUMPED STORAGE SCHEMES – PEAKING OPERATING UNIT (10-YEAR TERM 
CONTRACT) 

Tender Questions Closing Date 5 working day before Tender Closing   

 

Item  Questions  Answers  Clarity Published 
Dates  

1.  Will welding be required every 10 years? No. Over the 10-year contract, 7 outages are planned: 2 
at Drakensberg, 3 at Palmiet, and 2 at Ingula. 

28/10/2025 

2.  Must teams be on site during the full 10-day repair period? No. Teams will be notified only if NDT confirms a weld 
repair is required. 

28/10/2025 

3.  How many CVs per category must be submitted? Not mandatory at closing. Clarification to be provided. 28/10/2025 

4.  Must WPS documents cover all material categories listed? Submit WPS for Group 3 materials as per ISO/TR 15608. 28/10/2025 

5.  Will the tender closing date be extended? A request has been received. Extension is under 
consideration pending internal approval and support. 

28/10/2025 
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